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It is my responsibility and right, late as it is, to ouesti ony; “/ 
the actions of the FB] in the Kennedy assassination. After : . 
considerable adverse publicity and after reading the warren “ur 
Report, I ar corpelled to ask questions about your inefficient / 
ana for criminally negligent actions as carried out by your 
agency. «y questicns are herewith esked. 
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why was Hosty derelict in the Dallas Outrave’ Jack Revill of 
jthe Dallas police stated he was told by Hosty that Sswald was 

a Cormunist and was in the FBI files and was known to be in 
Dallas killed Kennedy shortly after the assassination. Hesty 

~ denys this. Who is the liar, Hosty or Revill? fe 
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You say you sent a s.essace to Police Chief Curry through 
special agent hanning C. Clerents of the Dallas office urging 
utzost security for Oswald. Curry does not recall receiving 
the message. Were you, or’was Curry lying? 

{Why didn't you make certain the Oswald inforration was re- 
ceived by the secret service and the Dallas police? I a7 
aware of jealousy between governrent asencies, but his was 
criminal negligence. . 
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> | Why didn't SAC J. Gordon Shanklin see that all cawald infor 

nation was received ty the secret service and Dallas police: 

~ Why weren't Shanklin, Hosty, etc. severely censured and sus- 
pendec at least, if not discharcedy I know you have discharc- 
ed FBI acents for considerably lesser offenses, s0 ny final 
question. — fares 

ihy: are you biased when you should be just as irpartiat as is 
huranly possible ~ at least according, to law: 

Do _ REC . . = I expect somesprompt and honest answers. b2-h9bo-H 286 

~ “Ay = Yours truly, ———7 

. . . : ® Paveneeneny 
- - Ctto X. Dobnick 

ear. ep, 

et 
Past Aas”


